Ali Kashif Bashir

Adjunct Faculty

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: a.bashir@mmu.ac.uk

Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ali Kashif Bashir is working as Adjunct Faculty in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ali Kashif Bashir has a PhD in (Computer Science And Engg). Dr. Ali Kashif Bashir has published 2 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 52, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in (Computer Science And Engg) Korea University , Korea	2008 - 2012
MS in (Electronics Engg) Korea University , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
B.Sc (Hon) in (Compuer Science) University of Management and Technology , Pakistan	1999 - 2003

Experience

Adjunct Faculty	2023- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Adjunct Faculty	2019 - 2019

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Research Articles

S-RAP: relevance-aware QoS prediction in web-services and user contexts

Hafiz Syed Muhammad Muslim Saddaf Rubab Malik Muhammad Khan Naima Altaf Ali Kashif Bashir Kashif Javed

Knowledge and Information Systems, Volume 64, Issue 7, Pages 1997-2022

Impact Factor: 2.531 | Quartile: 3 | Citations: 5 DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10115-022-01699-0

Detection and prediction of traffic accidents using deep learning techniques

Anique Azhar Saddaf Rubab Malik Muhammad Zaki Murtaza Yawar Abbas Bangash Mohammad Dahman Alshehri Fizza Illahi Ali Kashif Bashir

Cluster Computing, Pages 1-17

Impact Factor: 4.4 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 47

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10586-021-03502-1

2022

2022